

# **Parents Association of Lacamas Students (PALS)**

# Lacamas PALS Monthly Meeting Minutes – 10/14/2020

Meeting called to order at 6:01 by Therasa Cheng.

**MEMBERS PRESENT**: Katie Redmond, Julie Mueller, April Bullman, Lori Williams, Mark Klein, Caroline Robbins, Jenni Isaak, Mandi Green, Marcey, Michelle Pallonni, Tamara Herdener, Therasa Cheng, Tracy Paskowski, Tracy Gaug, Michelle Weintraub, Jackie Powell, Jenni Wilson.

## **BOARD REPORTS**

- Secretary's Report: Minutes approved
- **Treasurer Report:** September reconciliation. Everything is reconciled. ReadyNQuiz and PTO insurance were the only expenditures. Current ending amount 4,695.92. Michelle moves to reconcile September, April seconded, motion passes. Third quarter reconciliation for savings ending \$22,198.50. Michelle moves to approve, Katie seconds. Passes.
- Volunteer Report: Nothing to report
- **Communications Report:** Updates website and Facebook, except for the book fair. Going to send out the book fair communication after Halloween. Going to push out the Google Form from Tamara Herdener to start getting volunteers for the Citizens Advisory Committee.
- Literacy Report: Can we pick a date for a spring bookfair? June 4<sup>th</sup> though the 11<sup>th</sup> to align with the Showcase.
- **Fundraising Report:** Paw prints put up to recognize the families that have donated. Received prizes from a couple of companies for when we do Spot-a-Thon. Can we do a friendly competition to get people to donate? Pie in the face? \$475 received in donations.
- **Guest Speaker:** Jeff Snell and Charlene Williams

Updated about the funding, bonds and levies. Cares Act Grant and Covid costs. Replacement Levy coming up in February. Spoke about Covid updates.

### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- Class/Grade book needs: Lori and Katie will talk to teachers about book needs.
- Harvest Parade: We went over the details for the Harvest Parade on Octover 31<sup>st</sup>.
  - Link to planning documents: <u>https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LTYxBkuJnCU9BKtD7MkAwu4-</u> <u>A\_I3WFbUJroM\_zLsilc/edit?usp=sharing</u>
  - Placing a cauldron out front for families to donate candy from 10/16-10:28
  - We agreed to release some funds for Goodie Bag prizes.

### **NEW BUSINESS/UPCOMING EVENTS**

• Three new members taking board positions. Move to vote in Caroline Robbins for treasurer, assistant treasurer Jenni Isaak, and Marcey for Volunteer Chair. Therasa moves to approve and Michelle seconds. Motion passes. Adding Caroline Robbins, Jenni Isaak, and April Bullman

to the signature card. Remove Michelle Polloni from the signature card. Therasa moves to approve and Michelle seconds the motion. Motion passes.

- Vote to release \$326 to the second grade team in advance of their teacher grant to pay for Time for Kids. April seconds and motion passes.
- Spirit Wear: Safe to assume that anything in the boxes are safe to sell at the rates we had last year.

Meeting adjourned at 7:58

Next Meeting: 11/18/2020

Zoom Link November PALS meeting link <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86598769553</u>